From: Amanda Broadhead

To: One Earth Solar

Subject: FW: Scoping Opinion - Your reference EN010159
Date: 18 December 2023 10:35:31

Attachments: one earth -Scopina response - amanda.docx

886916-NCC Hiahways 23.01423.PREAPP PME 04-12-23.odf
885808-23.01423.PREAPP.ndf

886536-WK_000160268.pdf

FW EN010159 - One Earth Solar Farm - EIA Scoping Notification and C¢ ion.msq
88895 ndf

88778 01423 PREAPP - Coal Board 12.12.2023.pdf

You don't often get email from_ @bassetlaw.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

Good morning

Please find attached two additional responses from our consultees, the Lead Local Flood Authority (LLFA) and the Coal Authority.
Kind regards

Amanda Broadhead

Planning Officer

Development Management
Bassetlaw District Council


mailto:oneearthsolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
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Neva Johnson 

Planning Inspectorate

Environmental Services

Central Operations

Temple Quay House

2 The Square

Bristol

BS1 6PN

oneearthsolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk.	    Our Ref: 23/01423/PREAPP 

	              Please ask for: Amanda Broadhead 

	Email: planning@bassetlaw.gov.uk 

 	 

Dear Neva	11 December 2023

Location           Land at either side of the River Trent, extending broadly to the A57 to the north, South Clifton to the south, Skegby to the west, Thorney to the east.

      

Proposal 	Scoping Opinion – The construction and installation of solar panels, battery energy storage systems and associated grid connections to generate 740 MW of renewable energy/electricity across 1,500 hectares in Lincolnshire, Bassetlaw and Newark & Sherwood



Planning Act 2008 (as amended) and The Infrastructure Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017 (the EIA Regulations) – Regulations 10 and 11 

Application by One Earth Solar Farm Ltd (the Applicant) for an Order granting Development Consent for the One Earth Solar Farm (the Proposed Development)

 

[image: ]Thank you for your letter dated 13th November 2023 requesting an Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) scoping opinion for the above development proposal. 



The District Council acknowledges the request for an Environmental Impact Assessment Scoping Assessment under the terms of Regulation 15 of the Town and Country Planning (Environmental Health Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017(as amended), in relation to proposed development outlined above. 

 

[bookmark: _Hlk153191897]The proposed development is not outlined in Schedule 1 of the Regulations. 





In terms of Schedule 2 of the Town and Country Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017 the proposed development falls within the following description: 

 

3 – Energy Industry 

a) Industrial installations for the production of electricity, steam and hot water. 

 

The threshold outlined in Schedule 2 for this type of development is 0.5ha. 



The proposed development site is approx. 1,500 ha across Nottinghamshire and Lincolnshire and would allow for the generation of 740 megawatts (MW) of electricity. 



The site therefore exceeds the threshold as outlined in Schedule 2 of the Regulations.  

 

Whilst no formal screening opinion was submitted to the Local Planning Authority, the applicant has undertaken their own screening opinion which concluded that an Environmental Impact Assessment is required for the proposed development.  The Council is in agreement to this approach.



The purpose of the Environmental Impact Assessment, is to establish the nature of the development and the environment in which it is to take place during the construction and operational phases, to identify likely significant effects on the environment that may arise. The EIA regulations require that any development falling within the description of Schedule 2 development will be subject to an Environmental Impact Assessment, where the development is likely to have significant effects on the environment by virtue of such factors as its nature, size or location. 

 

Obviously the proposed Environmental Statement will need to contain the general principles set out in Schedule 4 of the Town and County Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations. 

 

The purpose of the submitted scoping report is to establish the following: 

 

1. Identify the nature of the proposed development including its purpose, physical characteristics, land use requirements and any alternatives that have been considered  

2. Identify and describe the key environmental topics that the EIA proposes to consider 

3. Identify any environmental topics that are not relevant to the EIA and if these are proposed to be scoped out 

4. Define the extent to which the key environmental topics need to be investigated and the methodology for assessment; and 

5. Enable and initiate preliminary consultation with stakeholders 

 

I will address the above in turn. 

 

1) Identify the nature of the proposed development including its purpose, physical characteristics, land use requirements and any alternatives that have been considered  

 

It is considered that the nature of the proposed development including its purpose, physical characteristics and land use requirements have been set out in the submitted scoping report.  

 

 

2) , 3) and 4) Proposed topics to be scoped in and out of the assessment and methodologies 

 

The submitted scoping report lists a comprehensive list of the topics to be scoped.



Chapter 18 lists the following environmental matters that are scoped out and these are as follows:



Glint and Glare 



Waste 



Wind Microclimate 





The District Council’s Environmental Health Officer has commented that the Scoping Report (November 2023) scopes out the possible impact from lighting schemes during the construction/decommissioning and operational phases of the project. The potential for light nuisance during the construction phase is not dissimilar to the potential for noise nuisance, which has been scoped in. It may be appropriate to scope lighting during construction into the Environmental Impact Assessment, rather than relying on the later, proposed, Construction Environmental Management, and Demolition Environmental Management Plans.



Nottinghamshire County Council Highway Authority has commented that the proposal would have a significant impact on the existing transportation network mainly during the project’s construction phase. Therefore a detailed Transport Assessment (TA) and supporting studies to assess the additional traffic demands and any required mitigation to the highway network would be required. These should be prepared in accordance with current Planning Practice Policy, Nottinghamshire County Council’s Design Guide and other industry accepted guidance on TA’s. The HA will need to consider the detail of the transportation impacts once the planning application (s) is/(are) made and is likely to secure any necessary mitigation measures through planning condition and S106 obligations.  Their detailed comments are attached.  



Whilst some topics have been scoped out it is considered that there is a degree of overlap with the topics that are proposed to be scoped in eg Glint and glare will to a degree impact landscape and visual.  Likewise cumulative effects will relate to all of the above topics and therefore there will need to be some cross reference with the documents that are submitted with the planning application per se. 

 

A full round of consultation has been undertaken in respect of the submitted scoping report and it is considered that this approach is acceptable based on the very limited consultation comments that have been received to date (some responses have not yet been received; however if these do come back I will of course forward them onto you). 

 

The submitted scoping report does acknowledge that a series of technical reports will be required to accompany the planning application and therefore I attach a copy of the consultation responses that have been received so that these can inform your future submission, these have been received from the following bodies: 



BDC Environmental Health 

NCC Highways 

 

In terms of the topics proposed to be scoped in the local planning authority is generally in agreement with these and comments are made as follows: 

 

Cumulative and Combined Effects 

 

It is considered that there are some developments missing from the list that have been provided in the scoping report and the applicant’s attention is brought to the following link which sets out the relevant energy developments in the District.  From here the applicant will be able to see which ones will need to be considered for this Environmental Statement.  

 

Energy developments | Bassetlaw District Council 

 



5) Enable and initiate consultation 

 

The Council has undertaken consultation on this scoping opinion and the received responses are attached to this letter which outline the main consultees and their details.  There are a number of consultations outstanding and the Council will forward a copy of these responses if they are forthcoming.  The Council is happy to facilitate meetings with any consultee as the applicant feels is necessary. 

 

This forms the Council’s formal scoping opinion under the Town and Country Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017. 

Yours sincerely 

[image: ]

Development Team Manager 
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Informal Enquiry Form

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT
HIGHWAY REPORT ON PROPOSALS FOR DEVELOPMENT (PRE-PLANNING APPLICATION
ADVICE)

DISTRICT: Bassetlaw Date received  28/11/2023

OFFICER: by D.C. 28/11/2023

PROPOSAL: Proposed National Strategic Infrastructure D.C.No. 2023/01423/PREA
Project Consultation from The Planning PP

Inspectorate on Behalf of the Secretary of
State for a Scoping Opinion
LOCATION: One Earth Solar Farm Project
APPLICANT:

The Highway Authority (HA) has reviewed the content of the Environmental Impact
Assessment (EIA) Scoping Report (SR) dated Nov 23 submitted by Logika Group Ltd
on behalf of One Earth Solar Farm Ltd. The application comprises the construction
and installation of solar panels, battery energy storage systems and associated
grid connections to generate 740 MW of renewable energy/electricity across
1,500 hectares in Lincolnshire, Bassetlaw and Newark & Sherwood. Chapter 12 of the
SR determines the extent of the traffic & transportation issues to be considered. The
main areas considered are broad transport aspects, with limited detail provided.

A proposal of this magnitude will have significant impact on the existing transportation
network mainly during the project’s construction phase. Therefore, the HA will require a
detailed Transport Assessment (TA) and supporting studies to assess the additional
traffic demands and any required mitigation to the highway network. These should be
prepared in accordance with current Planning Practice Policy, Nottinghamshire County
Council’'s Design Guide and other industry accepted guidance on TA’s. The HA will
need to consider the detail of the transportation impacts once the planning application
(s) is/(are) made and is likely to secure any necessary mitigation measures through
planning condition and S106 obligations.

The TA should include the following details and information: -

1. The access strategy outlining design philosophy and the approach for the scale of
development proposed using
https://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/transport/roads/highway-design-guide

2. Note - baseline appraisal data, key analysis parameters and assessment methodology
should be agreed with the HA before the full TA work is undertaken.

3. The TA should clearly define the proposed schemes in relation to the different LPA
administrative boundaries i.e., Bassetlaw, Lincolnshire, and Newark & Sherwood.

4. The number, size and frequency of the vehicles that will be associated with the
construction and completed — operational phases of the proposal.

5. The proposed routing of the construction vehicles from the principal highway network to
the proposed sites, including vehicle tracking where necessary to show that the highway
network can adequately accommodate construction vehicles access, egress and
turning. This will require a Construction Traffic Management Plan (TMP) to be agreed
with the HA. Contacts tro@viaem.co.uk abnormalloads@viaem.co.uk
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Details of the proposed temporary/permanent access(s)/hardstanding in the site,
including achievable visibility splays, access widths, finished gradients, surfacing
materials and drainage measures. The layout plan(s) should show the proposed access
and its interface with the existing public highway network. This must be a topographical
plan, accurately showing all street furniture/posts/trees/assets at a minimum scale of
1:500. Access arrangements and proposed highway improvements will require
independent Stage | Road Safety Audit (RSA) to be undertaken in accordance with HD
19/15.

Details of the proposed welfare compounds/parking/unloading/manoeuvring areas
within the site during both the construction and operational phases by use of a
comprehensive Construction Management Plan (CMP).

All temporary construction sites (expected to be mostly agricultural field) should include
proactive measures to prevent deleterious construction material and mud being
transferred to the public highway i.e., Wheel wash facilities.

The reports should include detailed long-term management strategies to mitigate any
negative transport impacts of the development and where possible promote sustainable
active movement.

The TA should include a chapter that deals with cable routing corridors and utility
diversion/installation over/under the public highway for the National Grid connection.
Especially, how the main connection of the solar power system will be established at
High Marnham substation. The opportunity to share cabling infrastructure with the other
solar panel schemes/utilities in the area should be explored.

All new cables in public highway need to be installed by a statutory undertaker and use
of a Section 50 licence under the NRSW Act for installation by other companies is not
acceptable. Contact licences@viaem.co.uk streetworks@viaem.co.uk

Some sensitive rural roads will require dilapidation surveys and road condition prior to
and after heavy construction work has been undertaken.

The proposal must identify any minor public highways affected and their future
treatment. This should include definitive/non-definitive rights of way such as public
footpaths, public road, bridleway, BOAT or restricted bye way.

Contact countryside.access@nottscc.gov.uk.

The area appears to contain a limited number of environmental weight limits, but the HA
encourages early consultation to limited environmental annoyance to affected
villages/residents and to ensure works programmes are not hindered. Contacts
Enquiries about adopted public highway records highwaysearches@viaem.co.uk

Please note this list is not exhaustive and the applicant will be expected to provide
appropriate assessment information that reflects site conditions and its locality.

Furthermore, the HA reserves its right to vary its assessment requirements and the
amount of detail required depending on the outcomes of the iterative transport
evaluation process.

P M Evans

Principal Highways Development Management Officer (North)
Ashfield & Mansfield, Bassetlaw Area

Nottinghamshire County Council

Place (Investment & Growth) - Planning Group

05-12-23
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Amanda Brookes

From: SM-NE-Consultations (NE) <consultations@naturalengland.org.uk>

Sent: 01 December 2023 16:21

To: Planning; Martyn Beckett

Subject: FAO Ms Amanda Broadhead & Mr Beckett REF: 23/01423/PREAPP One
Earth Solar Scoping Hollowgate Lane High Marnham Notts

Attachments: ufm3_NSIP_-_Consultation.rtf

External Message - Be aware that the sender of this email originates from outside of the Council. Please be cautious when
opening links or attachments in email

Ourref: 459057
Your ref: 23/01423/PREAPP

Dear Ms Broadhead and Mr Beckett

Thank you for your pre-application consultation request dated and received by Natural England on 1% December
2023.

Natural England is a statutory consultee for planning applications which might affect designated nature conservation
sites (Sites of Special Scientific Interest (SSSls), Special Areas of Conservation (SACs), Special Protection Areas (SPAs)
and Ramsar sites), for development affecting significant areas of best and most versatile agricultural land and for
development requiring Environmental Impact Assessment. Natural England is not a statutory consultee at the pre-
application stage except for NSIP’s, and therefore is unable to provide advice free of charge. However, where a
development proposal may result in significant environmental impacts or significant opportunities for
environmental gain we have introduced a Discretionary Advice Service (DAS) on a cost recovery basis so that we can
work with applicants, developers, and consultants to take appropriate account of environmental considerations at
an early stage of the process to improve the quality of applications before they are submitted. We believe this could
help to save our customers time and money in the long term, whilst also securing good outcomes for the natural
environment.

Please visit the GOV.uk website for more information and a downloadable request form here.

You may wish to recommend our Discretionary Advice Service to the developers/consultants and explain that they
are able to contact Natural England directly using this service.

For information, it is the responsibility of the local planning authority (LPA) to decide whether a proposal is ‘in or
likely to affect a Site of Special Scientific Interest” and if so, to ensure that appropriate consultation with Natural
England is carried out. We advise LPAs to make this assessment using Natural England’s published set of mapped
Impact Risk Zones (IRZs) for SSSI/SAC/SPA and Ramsar sites. These IRZs are available for viewing on
www.magic.gov.uk and they may be helpful to you in identifying whether Natural England would need to be
consulted on a planning proposal.

For guidance on how to access and use the Impact Risk Zones see SSSI IRZ User Guidance MAGIC.pdf (defra.gov.uk).

Yours sincerely

Sharon Jenkins
Operations Delivery





Consultations Team
Natural England
County Hall
Spetchley Road
Worcester

WR5 2NP

Enquiries line: 0300 060 3900
Email: consultations@naturalengland.org.uk
www.gov.uk/natural-england

Thriving Nature

for people and planet iedve)]

Natural England offers two chargeable services - the Discretionary Advice Service, which provides pre-application
and post-consent advice on planning/licensing proposals to developers and consultants, and the Pre-submission
Screening Service for European Protected Species mitigation licence applications. These services help applicants
take appropriate account of environmental considerations at an early stage of project development, reduce
uncertainty, the risk of delay and added cost at a later stage, whilst securing good results for the natural
environment.

For further information on the Discretionary Advice Service see here
For further information on the Pre-submission Screening Service see here

From: martyn.beckett@bassetlaw.gov.uk <martyn.beckett@bassetlaw.gov.uk>
Sent: 01 December 2023 10:41

To: SM-NE-Consultations (NE) <consultations@naturalengland.org.uk>
Subject: 459057 23_01423_PREAPP Consultation request

Please see attached consultation

[Bassetlaw District Council] Martyn Beckett

Systems Support Officer

Bassetlaw District Council, Potter Street, N/A, Worksop, Nottinghamshire, S80 2AH
W: www.bassetlaw.gov.uk<http://www.bassetlaw.gov.uk>

[Bassetlaw District Council] Martyn Beckett

Systems Support Officer

Bassetlaw District Council, Potter Street, Worksop, Nottinghamshire, S80 2AH
W: www.bassetlaw.gov.uk<http://www.bassetlaw.gov.uk>

This email is only for the use of the addressee. It may contain information which is legally privileged, confidential
and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient you must not copy, distribute or disseminate this
email or any enclosure to anyone other than the addressee. If you receive this communication in error please delete
it

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd on behalf of
Bassetlaw District Council.





This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 This email and any attachments is intended for the named
recipient only. If you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its
contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated attachments will
have been checked for known viruses whilst within the Natural England systems, we can accept no
responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications on Natural England systems may be monitored
and/or recorded to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.






MEMO

FROM: Environmental Health Manager TO: Planner Development Manager
FAO: P Department
OUR REF: WK/000160268 YOUR REF: 23/01423/PREAPP

DATE: 06 December 2023

SUBJECT: Proposed National Strategic Infrastructure Project Consultation from The Planning
Inspectorate on Behalf of the Secretary of State for a Scoping Opinion

LOCATION: BDC - Planning, Queens Buildings, Potter Street, Worksop, Nottinghamshire, S80
2AH

The Environmental Health team would like to make the following observations/comments.

To discuss any of these comments please ring 01909 533533 and ask for the relevant officer.

Comments Officer
Extraction/ No comments or observations to make. Neighbourhood
Ventilation:- EHO (JP)
Noise:- | am satisfied that the Scoping Report (November 2023) Neighbourhood

adequately identifies the factors (both those to be scoped in EHO (JP)
and scoped out) relating to noise and vibration that should be
considered in the Environmental Impact Assessment.

Lighting:- The Scoping Report (November 2023) scopes out the Neighbourhood
possible impact from lighting schemes during the EHO (JP)
construction/decommissioning and operational phases of the
project. The potential for light nuisance during the
construction phase is not dissimilar to the potential for noise
nuisance, which has been scoped in. It may be appropriate
to scope lighting during construction into the Environmental
Impact Assessment, rather than relying on the later,
proposed, Construction Environmental Management, and
Demolition Environmental Management Plans.

Contaminated Bassetlaw District recommends conducting an initial desk Pollution TO

Land:- study (Phase 1) to assess potential land contamination risks  (JW)
due to historical land use. Furthermore, they suggest
devising a detailed strategy to minimize contamination risks
associated with the proposed solar farm during its
operational period.

Environmental Health Services






FW: EN010159 - One Earth Solar Farm - EIA Scoping Notification and Consultation

		From

		Amanda Broadhead

		To

		Martyn Beckett

		Recipients

		Martyn.Beckett@bassetlaw.gov.uk



23/01423/PREAPP – Please can this also be attached to the application – do we normally upload everything as sensitive or do we have to have it available for consultation purposes?



 



Amanda 



 



 



 



 



From: One Earth Solar <oneearthsolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Sent: 13 November 2023 11:36
Subject: EN010159 - One Earth Solar Farm - EIA Scoping Notification and Consultation



 



External Message - Be aware that the sender of this email originates from outside of the Council. Please be cautious when opening links or attachments in email



 



FAO Head of Planning



 



Dear Sir/Madam,



 



We are contacting you at this time in relation to the One Earth Solar Farm which is a Nationally Significant Infrastructure Project (NSIP). NSIPs are defined in Part 3, Regulation 14 of the Planning Act 2008, and are projects of certain types, over a certain size, which are considered by the Government to be so big and nationally important that permission to build them needs to be given at a national level, by a responsible Secretary of State. A summary of the NSIP planning process can be found in the list of links at the bottom of this page. This project is currently in the pre-application stage.



 



To meet the requirements of the Infrastructure Planning Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations (2017) (“the EIA Regulations”), NSIPs which are likely to have a significant effect on the environment are required to undertake an EIA and to provide an Environmental Statement (ES) to accompany the application. An ES will set out the potential impacts and likely significant effects of the Proposed Development on the environment. Schedule 4 of the EIA Regulations sets out the general information for inclusion within an ES. You can find out more detail on ES documents and the EIA process in the links at the bottom of this page.



 



To inform the scope and level of detail of the information to be provided within the ES, the Applicant has requested a Scoping Opinion from the Planning Inspectorate, on behalf of the Secretary of State under Regulation 10 of the EIA Regulations.



 



Before adopting a Scoping Opinion, the Inspectorate must consult the relevant ‘consultation bodies’ defined in the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (see link below). You have been identified as a consultation body for this project, please see attached correspondence. Both Local Planning Authorities and Parish/Town Councils play an important role in the planning process by providing area specific knowledge and representing local communities. The Applicant must have regard to comments made within the Scoping Opinion as the submitted ES must be based on the most recently adopted Scoping Opinion. Therefore, your comments at this stage are valuable at influencing the scope of the ES by reviewing the Applicant’s approach to EIA as set out within their Scoping Report. Please note this consultation relates solely to the EIA Scoping process. Please rest assured that there are further opportunities for you to engage with and provide views on the project more generally, including through the Applicant’s own consultation. Applicants have a duty to undertake statutory consultation and are required to have regard to all responses to their statutory consultation.



 



Please note the deadline for consultation responses is Monday 11 December 2023 and is a statutory deadline which cannot be extended. Responses submitted before the deadline will be considered, and published at the end of the Scoping Opinion, by the Planning Inspectorate.



 



For further information about the NSIP planning process, please click on the links below:  



*	Overview of the NSIP Planning Process

*	Information on the stages, services and participation in NSIP planning 

*	FAQs relating to the Scoping process

*	Information in relation to specific matters within the planning process, e.g. the role of local authorities, local impact reports, the EIA Process, Habitats Regulations Assessment (HRA), etc. 

*	Information on legislation, guidance, and National Policy Statements (NPSs) 



The relevant legal framework and regulations include:



*	The Planning Act 2008

*	The Infrastructure Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations (2017) 

*	Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009



 



If you have any questions regarding any of this information, please do not hesitate to get in touch by way of return to this email address.



Kind regards,



 



Neva



 



 







Neva Johnson ( Nee-va | She/Her )



Associate EIA Advisor



The Planning Inspectorate



 







@PINSgov  The Planning Inspectorate  planninginspectorate.gov.uk



 



Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services



 



This communication does not constitute legal advice.



Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.



Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law.



 



Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be accessed by clicking this link.



Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.



Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.



The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.



DPC:76616c646f72








Planning




Martyn Beckett
Systems Support Officer




John Krawczyk
Planning Development Manager




Amanda Broadhead
Planning Officer
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Letter to stat cons_Scoping & Reg 11 Notification.pdf

The Planning Inspectorate
Yr Arolygiaeth Gynllunio

Environmental Services Customer

Operations Group 3 Services: 0303 444 5000

Temple Quay House e-mail: oneearthsolar@planninginspectorat
2 The Square e.gov.uk

Bristol, BS1 6PN

Your Ref:
Our Ref: ENO010159

Date: 13 November 2023

Dear Sir/Madam,

Planning Act 2008 (as amended) and The Infrastructure Planning
(Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017 (the EIA Regulations)
- Regulations 10 and 11

Application by One Earth Solar Farm Ltd (the Applicant) for an Order granting
Development Consent for the One Earth Solar Farm (the Proposed
Development)

Scoping consultation and notification of the Applicant’s contact details and
duty to make available information to the Applicant if requested

The Applicant has asked the Planning Inspectorate on behalf of the Secretary of State
for its opinion (a Scoping Opinion) as to the information to be provided in an
Environmental Statement (ES) relating to the Proposed Development.

You can access the report accompanying the request for a Scoping Opinion via our
website: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Alternatively, you can use the following direct link:

http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN010159-000005

The Planning Inspectorate has identified you as a consultation body which must be
consulted before adopting its Scoping Opinion. The Planning Inspectorate would be
grateful therefore if you would:

e Inform the Planning Inspectorate of the information you consider should be
provided in the ES; or

e Confirm that you do not have any comments.

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk

B2 disability
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If you consider that you are not a consultation body as defined in the EIA Regulations
please let us know.

The Planning Inspectorate on behalf of the SoS is entitled to assume under Regulation
10(11) of the EIA Regulations that you do not have any comments to make on the
information to be provided in the ES, if you have not responded to this letter by 11
December 2023. The deadline for consultation responses is a statutory requirement
and cannot be extended. Please note that your response will be appended to the Scoping
Opinion and published on our website consistent with our openness policy. Any
consultation response received after 11 December 2023 will not be included within the
Scoping Opinion but will be forwarded to the Applicant for information and will be
published on our website as a late response.

The Applicant has provided the Inspectorate with spatial data for the purpose of
facilitating the identification of consultation bodies to inform a Scoping Opinion (as set
out in our Advice Note 7, available on our website). Requests by consultation bodies to
obtain and/or use the spatial data for other purposes should be made directly to the
Applicant using the contact details below.

In order to support the smooth facilitation of our service, we strongly advise that any
responses are issued via the email identified below rather than by post. Responses to
the Planning Inspectorate regarding the Scoping Report should be sent by email to
oneearthsolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk.

Once complete, you will be able to access the Scoping Opinion via our website, using
the following link:
http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN010159

As the Planning Inspectorate has been notified by the Applicant that it intends to prepare
an ES, we are also informing you of the Applicant’s name and address:

One Earth Solar Farm Limited
Address: One Earth Solar Farm, Freepost SEC NEWGATE UK LOCAL
Email: Info@oneearthsolarfarm.co.uk

You should also be aware of your duty under Regulation 11(3) of the EIA Regulations,
if so requested by the Applicant, to make available information in your possession which
is considered relevant to the preparation of the ES.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours faithfully,

Joseph Briody

Joseph Briody - EIA Advisor
on behalf of the Secretary of State

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate

infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk

B2 disability
B confident

—— EMPLOYER =—




mailto:oneearthsolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk


http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN010159


https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/planning-inspectorate-privacy-notices








Amanda Brookes

From: Scott Stone <Scott.Stone@nottscc.gov.uk>
Sent: 15 December 2023 15:32

To: Planning

Subject: One Earth Solar Project

External Message - Be aware that the sender of this email originates from outside of the Council. Please be cautious when
opening links or attachments in email

Good Afternoon,

Thankyou for consulting the Lead Local Flood Authority (LLFA) regarding the above planning application.

Due to the nature of the proposals these do not appear to seek to significantly increase the impermeable area of the
site, and as such the LLFA would only comment that surface water runoff from the site should be prevented from
being increased. Any runoff from any hardstanding/small buildings on the site should be captured on site, to prevent

increasing runoff from the site.

Kind Regards,
Scott

Scott Stone

Principal Officer - Flood Risk Management
Highways and Transport
Nottinghamshire County Council

Tel: 01159773818

scott.stone@nottscc.gov.uk | flood.team@nottscc.gov.uk | www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk

Flood Risk Management Team, Nottinghamshire County Council,
County Hall, Loughborough Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP

Nottinghamshire
County Council
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Nottinghamshire County Council is committed to protecting your privacy and ensuring all personal
information is kept confidential and safe — for more details see https://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/global-
content/privacy






Emails and any attachments from Nottinghamshire County Council are confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to the email, and then delete it without making copies or
using it in any other way. Senders and recipients of email should be aware that, under the Data Protection Act 2018
and the Freedom of Information Act 2000, the contents may have to be disclosed in response to a request.

Although any attachments to the message will have been checked for viruses before transmission, you are urged to
carry out your own virus check before opening attachments, since the County Council accepts no responsibility for
loss or damage caused by software viruses.

You can view our privacy notice at: https://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/global-content/privacy

Nottinghamshire County Council Legal Disclaimer.






Susan Brown

From: Martyn Beckett

Sent: 12 December 2023 09:28

To: Amanda Broadhead; Planning

Subject: FW: [External] Planning Application Consultation 23/01423/PREAPP

From: The Coal Authority-Planning <TheCoalAuthority-Planning@coal.gov.uk>
Sent: 11 December 2023 15:59

To: Martyn Beckett <Martyn.Beckett@bassetlaw.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: [External] Planning Application Consultation 23/01423/PREAPP

External Message - Be aware that the sender of this email originates from outside of the Council. Please be cautious when
opening links or attachments in email

Dear Sir/Madam,
Thank you for your notification of 27" November 2023 seeking the views of the Coal Authority on the above.

| have checked the site location plan against the information held by the Coal Authority and can confirm that the
proposed development site is located outside of the defined coalfield.

On this basis, the Planning team at the Coal Authority have no comments to make.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you would like to discuss this matter further.
Yours sincerely

The Coal Authority Planning Team

From: martyn.beckett@bassetlaw.gov.uk <martyn.beckett@bassetlaw.gov.uk>
Sent: 27 November 2023 14:47

To: The Coal Authority-Planning <planningconsultation@coal.gov.uk>

Subject: [External] Planning Application Consultation 23/01423/PREAPP

You don't often get email from martyn.beckett@bassetlaw.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

WARNING: This email originated outside of the Coal Authority. DO NOT CLICK any links or open
any file attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Check the spelling

of any email addresses carefully for anything unusual. If you are unsure please contact the ICT
Service Desk for guidance.

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

This email is only for the use of the addressee. It may contain information which is legally privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient you must not copy, distribute
or disseminate this email or any enclosure to anyone other than the addressee. If you receive this
communication in error please delete it

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd on behalf of
Bassetlaw District Council.

Making a better future for people and the environment in mining areas. Like us on Facebook or follow us on
Twitter and LinkedIn.
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